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Date: October 11 (Thu.) - 19 (Fri), 2012 (Closed on Saturdays and Sundays) T B
Business Meetings: October 16 (Tue.) - 18 (Thu.), 2012

Opening Hours: Exhibition: 9:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. XLast day until 1:00p.m.
Business Meetings: 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
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List of Exhibitors
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Company No. Company Name Country Page
1 PT. Bumifood Industry TIT—FAVIRIY 04
2 C.LH.AP Y UTA-IAF I E— 03
3 Dalat Agrifoods Co., Ltd. F5yh-7IYT-X 1
4 Delta Agricuture Industry Co.,Ltd. FWE-PIIANF—- AV TR — 05
5 Food and Drinks Public Co., Ltd. I—K-FUK-KUDHR 10
6 Food Empire Holdings Limited T— K- IUSA T =l FA TR 09
7 Golden Corporation Sdn Bhd J—=)Fr-a—KL—av 02
8 Hai Nam Co., Ltd. NMoFh 1
9 CV Humamoa TVET 04
10 IBIC Sdn Bhd PAEYD 02
1 PT. Istana Cipta Sembada A25F-FT5 LIS 04
12 Kanom Thaipattana Co.,Ltd. IS ST 10
13 Khmer Brewery Ltd. OA=)b-TWDY— 03
14 Khmer Shuzo Co.,Ltd. LB 03
15 KPN Tapioka Factory SAE-IR-SEAN IO~ 05
16 Myanmar Belle Co.,Ltd. IpUv—N) 07
17 Myodaw savk- 07
18 Natural Quantum Diversified Products Inc. FFASN-IPUIL-FAN—2TPAR-TOTDY 08
19 Ngo Chew Hong Edible Oil Pte Ltd. T—Fa— R IFATNAAN 09

20 Royal Brunei Catering Sdn Bhd DA TNRA =52 T 02
21 Shidawie Sdn Bhd - [ Malaysia | 06
22 Southern Partners and Fair Trade Center Inc. Y N—pF =X FUR-TIT L — RV~ 08
23 Soyuz Foods International Inc. Y1ZX-7-ZAvE—Fafl 08
24 Stancodex Sdn Bhd RZVAFVIR m 06
25 Summe Company Limited AUAAVINZ— 07
26 Sure Food Pte Ltd. 2a17-7—K 09
27 Thanh Ha Fish Sauce Co., Ltd. SUNTAy1U—R 1
28 Thoyyib Pharma Industries(M) Sdn Bhd M7 77— AV FR =X [ Malaysia | 06
29 Xongdur Thai Organic Food Co., Ltd. Y=k SA A= HZ Tk 10
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Brunei Darussalam
T A - YIS —A

Company No.7

Golden Corporation Sdn Bhd
J—-)ILF>-ad—KRL—2arv

v ﬁ

TNV AEBRFOKEMIZTH.SCSICELD
1S022000:2005 HACCP. &ELEUDA—HZ Y T3R5l =
BEEFEEEDOL O LEARRIIEZEL . EBHRAE
BEHE. ARENVI/OSRIE . TUA BNERES. AE.
BE J/VE BRABEICHHFIOSRIEII RENE
EEAETICEBLTCLDTIL—2a)yTENSIET. C
NSREBARICEZ1—ALRZT7hOBASTH T 2R S
BOERIETH D,

[(FBBTRR] JIL—22)>7(EIE) &NV IO. 9%
(1 il Lot 19, Serambangun Industrial Site, Tutong,
Brunei Darussalam
[TEL] +673-426-0079
[FAX] +673-426-0068
[E-mail] gcorp_ltd@yahoo.com
[#BX&] Mr. Chuang Hsi Shan

OSHERIUF 20115 @EEEL 150\ @FFH10005K )L
@t SIEAAEFE JAUVEV EBE S, XA

Company No.10

IBIC Sdn Bhd
7A4EY Y
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— o

- —~ - <
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“SEHAT" I SN 04— —2RETBIBICHII. T7F
R/ IN—TERSM, TIVRABERTIE Y T2 17
40-45%,1S09000:2005 1SO14000:2003 . HACCP
TIWRANT—IVERG AL BHRDERLHTIEBSNT
e E DT KIRE WK K TRAP T BNL W HEE
BIILOAWUL TS IRTINIr—5—ELTOMERS
NEH D,

[(EBBRRR] I I4—5—
€53 il No. 4, Block A, Taman Alam, Kg Beribi,
JIn Telanai Spg.34, BE1118, Brunei Darussalam
[TEL] +673-265-0282,3,4,5
[FAX] +673-265-0286
[E-mail] sehat@sehatwater.com.bn
[URL] www.sehatwater.com.bn
[$8%4] Mr. Atang Djunaedi

OSHERIUF 19915 @EEEH 504 @FFH3007K KNI

Company No.20

Royal Brunei Catering Sdn Bhd
OA4vIL-TIvrA-5—5I20T

TNAAEEOMEZEHOM VI TN AAREICHENEER
HLTNWDT =SV IFRHMICERELINS PN
TI1RELTNW2. 70— XXFHEEEDOLOMWULET
BC.EREDEMZRE - #HIB.KREDLAIIVEDRR
TSV —R SR THIBAEE, L MU MO FE & H,
ICEFEVIVF—RARBERELTID,

[(EBEBRE] T2V =2 AL —V—RBELE /-

[E Al 1 & 2 F, Gadong Properties Building, KM. 3, Jalan Gadong,

Bandar Seri Begawan BE2719, Brunei Darussalam
[TEL] +673-244-8125,8
[FAX] +673-244-1822
[E-mail] rcalfats@rba.com.bn
[URL] www.rbccatering.com
www.facebook.com/RoyalBruneiCateri
[#84#] Mr. Mohd. Al-Fatah bin Haji Seruji

ZHBIUF 1975F @REEH 6004 @FFH 760KV




Cambodia

HUIRDT

Company No.2

C.J.HA.P

Company No.13

Khmer Brewery Ltd.
DA=)- T —

Company No.14

Khmer Shuzo Co., Ltd.
OV LS

2000 KW BHEREN YT AMNKERZIEZRHIA.E
DFERBBTHRESNTVVCIADEBBEOREN RSN
TeoBRMIESNTVERBBEIRENE  RMATREL
TR BRONBENFBICEBN DI ARIBETREDERE
BZRETDHRICI BERONBELHEL TSR TH
ETEOREMZEABLTEY KREEOMICREBE (Y
RIZRELTND. I VUV RBEIBBICHITSUIEREICR
HH0No

[(ELEBRTRR] KEE. YY) NE
(& Pl Chamkar Daung, Dangkor District, Phnom Penh,
Cambodia
[TEL] +855-12-610-784
[E-mail] sraatakeo@yahoo.com
[#E4#] E¥ 7 / Mr. Ung Boratana

@RI F 2010F @WEEL 134 @FRF7,290K M)

NROTERPODE—IEH AR TERDL 713
F2UTEBLS00HLDLEEREZF D.2012F85A05
EXBBHEELCREEEEOTIS I BEBHEBENISEE
BORICSEREISMEFRTHIA FH. EMOZANS
HEOEFETHWLNIVTERESNTD,

[(EBBRR] HVRISTE=-IL
[€E3 Ff] Phum Chueng Ek, Sangkat Chueng Ek,
Khan Dangkor, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
[TEL] +855-23-218-060
[FAX] +855-23-210-155
[E-mail] henry.leang@khmerbrewery.com
[URL] www.khmerbrewery.com
[#E4#] Mr. Henry Leang

OSMHERIUF 2011F @EEEL 15004
@it BA YL —27

WEREZOLIOBMABEERONAEFRZBHIC A
HickficHEsnTWeF vy TN\ Z2RRESHEE B
B-ZBL . REORNWEABEZEHRILIDETICED.A
EDBEA—=N—NODRMIEMTORZDEEMNND
RERMETEZRIT VWD BMmISHBRLEF U T/ RE
EEDF Y UTNREICHRREMA 2274,

[(FLERE] Fv U5/ EE
[E FF] #2h, St. 134z, Sankat Veal Vong, Khan 7makara,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia
[TEL] +855-12-739-573
[E-mail] sokmean@sorakhmer.com
[URL] www.sorakhmer.com
[#84#&] Mr. Hong Sokmean
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Indonesia
VKR

Company No.9

CV Humamoa
IYE7

AVRITEDODFFI 7 FSENSENS | ZETE
LCERZICMILTWDA—=N— BEAD T TDFIE
EZRTTND I EROFOBMEII3T.50KMIL/F0O,
—BEAEIFICEZHTHALT\D.,FOODEX 2012(Z
HERBESELCVWSAXDENBE[ITICEERINT
hd,

[FLERm] JEE MRS
€3 PF] Bumi Arca Indah I, No.10-A, Arcawinangun,
Purwokerto, 53113, Jawa Tengah, Indonesia
[TEL] +62-813-28084-654
[FAX] +62-286-411442
[E-mail] humamoa@gmail.com
[URL] www.anguillabicolor.com
[#824&] Mr. Helmi Sukantiyo

RUBRIIE 20125 @EEEY 1T A@H LKL BF

Company No. 1

PT. Bumifood Industry
TIT-F-AVFZ)

Company No.11

PT. Istana Cipta Sembada
ARG F T LN

AVRRVTERRITDRFNDA-FTYVIA—T—/\
Z-O0-XbE-FUYYEHELTND.BE. YL —T
P OVAR=—I AEZICHEL TN DT EDMNB80%
EBHENEHDFINNA" TS RTEAJERAUN
HY MEBRERNEHDMITITT NIV —RELEE,

[(FBEBRR] N\Z—O-XbE—FVY ha—FvY
[E Fi] Raya Darmo 23-25, Surabaya, Indonesia
[TEL] +62-31-5671371
[FAX] +62-31-5683558
[E-mail] skamkt@gmail.com
[URL] www.bumifoodindustry.com
[#B%%] Ms. Dewi Sutedjo

ZHEBIUEF 1976F @EXEEH 4504 @FBFHO00HARIL
@I BB YL —I7 U AR—IL AR CRE. TV,
FEERAY

HACCP, GMPERIBE D REEEEH DS \VKEMI X —
D= 1987TELVHEDKFKEZHICERLIZFUX
V. BENTAAMIE(SRICTRENED KRB EZ &
B).OVYIA(FIARNE RS EBITH) $zEH,
HEDHOON (VI 7)) ZHENEDHD . SOICHAEH
WAREHFLLTI D,

[(EBRERR] BB YA T7FIE AR
[E FR] Jin. Raya Waru No 30 A, Waru - Sidoarjo,
East Java - Indonesia 61256
[TEL] +62-318-532200
[FAX] +62-318-533801
[E-mail] Firdaus@ics-seafood.com
marketing@ics-seafood.com
ics-sby@indo.net.id
[URL] www.ics-seafood.com
[#8%4#] Mr. Firdaus / Mr. Gunawan

O@=AERIEF 1987F @EEEH 12004 @FRF 13005k MV
@S BA IO V/NCKRE ZDM7 D7 EE



Lao P.D.R.

AR

Company No.4 Company No.15

Delta Agricuture Industry Co., Ltd.
TG -PITIVANFv-- AT M) —

KPN Tapioka Factory
TAE—IX-FEZH-T7I M) —

SARBEROANYSRERTHONI Y=L M EOBHEER
ZEELHASESKEDTSENBZHBEMILTIN S,
HEZEARICRDICODICEDBRAERITEHHTHIOT
(AR

[(EBRRR] J—E—4%£2. &%
[E Fi] P.O. Box 824, BAN Phone Savanh, Pakse,
Champasak, Lao P.D.R.
[TEL] +856-31-213631
[FAX] +856-31-213634
[E-mail] laosdelta@yahoo.com
[3EL4#] Mr.Alan Wong

OZ=HEIUF 1999F @NEESH 30A @FBFHEH7000K ML
@t 2 AIR—IL

20 HFDELEZF ORFRHESIUDTI 77U T —ICELD
T2009FICHRISNIcEHALFREMPRRE L FRMA
—tELBENA =NV I IEFT IR EREL REA—T
ZVIOBRELTOEFZRER,

[(EBRTRR] YEF K
[E Ff] Ban Lak 25, Pathoumphone District, Champasak
Province, Lao P.D.R.
[TEL] +856-21-351168
[FAX] +856-21-351927
[E-mail] kpn_tapioca@yahoo.com
[URL] www.kpn-tapioca.com
[3BL#] Mr.Souliyah Rosant

@S MHERIUF 2009F @EESH 70N @FFH250HK NIV
@i BB /NFRY 2 VL =27 FRE NIL—
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Malaysia

g

Company No.2 1

Shidawie Sdn Bhd
$HY 4 —

GIROEEAICIEDUREL TS SR AT —T—+8&
FIXA—H— ELBEETDET. LoEJELERREA AL
D, EEDFIATPRIAN) =S RU7 VLT I2BED
TL—N—ZBURHATNDBANDEHEREITSITEEN
A ER3HDOOEMZREEZEZLTHY BALENDOEM
RMH{EFTETH D,

[(EHEBTRR] SRLAVY—r—F EZLIIL—Vr—F
[E Ff] Lot 144 Melaka Halal Hub, 77300 Serkam,
Merlimau, Melaka, Malaysia
[TEL] +60-6-2636200
[FAX] +60-6-2636120
[E-mail] shidawie@yahoo.com
[URL] www.shidawie.com.my
[#84#] Ms. Rashidah Abd. Rahman

REIIE 2010F @EXEL 8A @FF2ITKNIL
@t —1—I—S R VARV

Company No.24

Stancodex Sdn Bhd
AZATYIOR

ATF VY GBI T — ST =) =T — R
TBA—N—, TaK—ILMICTIBABY EHOIIF Y
BUAR—ILEA Y RS PEUBEFHY LT DS 0% it
BT RERPT AU NBE40NENBH L TH Y BHEEL
BE REFECSOTBRIFREICLOTNSHITF VY
BEROHBBEEELTELETH.

[(EBBRR] 201V Yo )—L/NDT—,
JTA) =0 )= —EBEEEER NI )—L).
JaF YYD 1—RINDET—
[1E F] 16 Jalan Teknologi 3/1, Kota Damansara, 47810
Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia
[TEL] +60-3-6156-1391
[FAX] +60-3-6157-0326
[E-mail] info@stancodex.com / kkng@stancodex.com
[URL] www.stancodex.com
[38%42] Mr. Ng Kok Keong / Mr. David Lee

RHEHIIE 1985F @EEEH 80N @FBFH22005K ML
@itk PREE. T UEY NMLACRE ATY

Company No.28

Thoyyib Pharma Industries (M) Sdn Bhd
MT- 27— A4VFX)—=X

d—b—TLIVvIRDREEH KRTA N I—E—Dfh. &
ZEHBAS NAOYNTU (XL —2TABEEHIIND
HFEMODEKR) Lingzhi(BZ: 32D L) AUDTL
IWOROA—b— O—CILW\AMEZHR)T1—ERIELS
ATV TLTND BERANSHASDOEMZ T L ES
LTHYUERBRLEE.CMPEREBLTHY REHACCPDER
SRS T . MEEEHELLTID,

[FHBEBRA] AU/ bI—b—/N\—/ULA—bE— NAERHRT1—
[ Pl No 83. & 84 Jalan Nilai 3/23, Nilai 3 Industrial Park,
71800 Nilai, Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia
[TEL] +60-6-7998369
[FAX] +60-6-7999400
[E-mail] admin@thoyyibpharma.com
syiza@thoyyibpharma.com
[URL] www.thoyyibpharma.com
[#84#%] Ms.Hazatul Syiza Binti Mhd Hasan
Ms. Nurmuliati Binti Zakaria

RHUIE 20015 @EEEL 56N @FFH160H5K R
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Myanmar

S uv—

Company No. 16

Myanmar Belle Co., Ltd.
Ivov— NI

YOV RERONAERHERETHS OV IF]
DRFHT AV - WHBHDOS50%> T 72 E D BRE
BOLDIAFNOE DAV v IF/INDT—ETILI—ILH
BIORMEBL.BADRFEREDT A X—rTSUR
BORMBEMRBLTNDRERELIMEDEIREF X
VEREH BRI SVIIAA—ENBHEL TEDOREN
Hdo

[(EBRTAR] AT FRER

[F F] No. 224 (A), 5F, Uwisara road, Baman 7s, Yangon,

Myanmar
[TEL] +95-15-36334 / +95-15-36333 Ext:606
[FAX] +95-15-36334
[E-mail] myanmarbelle@gmail.com
[URL] www.myanmar-belle.com
[3EL#] Mr. Ye Myint Maung / Ms. Cherry

@S HERIUF 1995F @REEEH 644N @FFH200075K RV
@it BA BE. FE

Company No.

Myodaw
AV k-

NI L—ICMBT DIV V—DRFERT Y M A=T1—,
FHOBAZAOERE20g/\y T —JIIFRENETD,
BaxR20gTCITBHMBESMEE.E—F v IERT YD
HERIR: 618 MMOERT Y MMITFE260gD/NT—5
2UHBEBADI00M 3y BRER S E 5. MEHR
FHIIHY,

[(EBRBFRR] ERT YN TVF—
[E Pl No. 46, corner of 31st & 35th street, Mandalay,
Myanmar
[TEL] +95-23-2037 / +95-92-011390
+95-92-002424
[E-mail] tuntunmin.myodaw@gmail.com
[#82%4%] Mr. Tun Tun Min

O@SHERIUF 1980F @REEEH 2504 @FFH270HK RV

Company No.25
Summe Company Ltd.

VI —ICHBIDRSATI—IA=H— 150 AHE
DHBEET /NEUA M EIRTIL— (RIREFEFIKR)
EAVRENVISTAYIACHEP EDOHBNLED R
SAv I3 -AEAY TTIBEMB10MRE. BR/(Y
VELWRNFCD.40097 57— 2 AN EHDMIZE
BEHDRTALEY RSANNAVT BFLELRELT
D RIMEBIIBETIIH DN AT IvILIEE.

[(EBBRERE] RS-V
(Vod—=TI—"U3BHEDORTALES T YA E)
[F FF] 67/7 11th St., Aung Myay Thar Zan Township,
Mandalay, Myanmar
[TEL] +95-92-002607
[FAX] +95-23-0166
[E-mail] kyawkyarsumme@gmail.com
[#824#] Mr. Khin Maung Htay

SHEIIE 2007F @REESH 130 @FEBS0ITK NI
@tk NI TFYa AU




The Philippines
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Company No. 18

Natural Quantum Diversified Products Inc.
FFASW-I7 VI L-TAN=2T 74 R-TOAGIY

REICTSAA)TaA—E&B N\ =ODF v YoU—LET0FY
VERA—DEERESROIDS VYo —AISCHERRD
78%d") AMBAEMATERAILET. 71 JEVERDT AR
D)=L A=D—IHEL TN DHACCPIIEREREARTH D
NN TFBICEHEABICTHRNELTHY REZELN)L
ZEL TS ARIDFT YYD ) —AlF2kg/Vyo . D0+
Vo) —LHRER18% YA NIETSA v T LTINS,

(FBRRER] 137 vYILo ATy YERA—IAF VYA

TIV—=YER RS D)L=
(=3 il Km 85 Maharlika Highway, San Pablo City, Laguna,
Philippines
[TEL] +63-49-8003227
[FAX] +63-49-8003227
[E-mail] brian.tan@bmi.com.ph
[3B4#] Mr. Brian Tan / Mr. Dario Collo

@S HERIUF 2007F @EEEH 120 @FF 100K ML
@ KB HFY . 21— —F VK R

Company No.22

Southern Partners and Fair Trade Center Inc.

Y N= b F=Z-FPUR-TITPL—FEVI—

IFATASD 7T 7 ML —RBAZZIFT . EHADRSAY Y
I—%2. BF12EBEUPHENBHEL T2, TIERNTHY
B AR WEYINERBELTHY REDEERLNILES
Wo RSAYYOd—MfiIcv >y d—E1—L» K500
FTUY EBES— AV IOLBE, J/VEVERNTEES N
77 ML —RERDERODB.ETERNTT VT
oAy TEEELTD,

(EBRRE] RS2V (VI I0AT7) HhIvo—BIER
ATAF VYA G =)D TV A=T v s

€53 FRF] Plantsite: Inayagan, Naga, Cebu Fair Trade Shop: Rm 102,

Jose Martinez Bldg., Cebu City, Philippines
[TEL] +63-32-2382671/ +63-32-5110974
+63-32-5127008
[FAX] +63-32-2382671
[E-mail] spftc2007@gmail.com/ spftc.cebuphilfair@yahoo.com.ph
[URL] www.spftcfairtrade.com
[3BL#] Ms. Geraldine M. Labradores,

@SHERIUF 1996F @RFESH 26N @FFHI8TAKKIL
@itk BER. FOT AFUTR—5 K -0/

Company No.23

Soyuz Foods International Inc.
YA1X-T-X-AvFZ—F>3aFtl

REVO7 CRILEKERENTWE ATV —d. 711
EVTERIFORBELTHARBIZEFERINTIND,
VIAZHIII VI T ABDHI VY —BROPBELED
B REREYATYVILT AV O—DONMIRERER
UERFEL T\ DGEMKRISBRIXDO Y FO—ILEFEE. R b
&4 713250ml.350mI.500mI. /SO F &A1 FiF1kgs
20kgEBRWHIZTLV\D,

[EBBTRR] W5V I—BRR NSV I—aEL
[E Pl Unit 726 Megaplaza Bldg, ADB Ave. cor Garnet Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City, 1605, Metro Manila, Philippines
[TEL] +63-2-6874014
[FAX] +63-2-6874369
[E-mail] hhr@soyuzfoods.com.ph
[URL] www.soyuzfoods.com.ph
[#824#] Ms. Helen Del Rosario

ZHB/IUEF 2005F @RS 164 @FH3ITHKEIL
@itk EE




Singapore
D UHR=I

Company No.6

Food Empire Holdings Limited.
T—R-ITVNAT-KR=IVT1 VIR

Company No. 19
Ngo Chew Hong Edible Oil Pte. Ltd.

d—Fa1—-KR-ITF14TINASLI

ARV NS RBE. ATV IEFRELEROIBBK
F (VU HR—=)VEESEEIFRD—EE15) 60 HEM EDEIC
BRERHELCATHRICEEMEBZDHETO—/NIVE
I NT =0 LD HELDBR. TSV REFDOH. SERB
N9d2Klassno7 SV RDAVREY 2 NI—E—- AV ZF K
FA—II FEIIMHTEISEKRLL,

[(EBBRR] TLIPLTLYRAVRI YN~ E— A V2RIV N FA—
[fF PRl 31 Harrison Road, #08-01, Food Empire Business Suites
Singapore 369649
[TEL] +65-6622-6900
[FAX] +65-6744-8977
[E-mail] info@foodempire.com
[URL] www.foodempire.com
[$8%4] Ms. Shirley Goh

@S HERIUF 20005 @EXSEH 10004 @FF2.3F ARV
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HOWIEAMYHENAZ0FEM FRERUEHLTE
IRBEBEDHDEE N—LA LA IN=LFAI . KEFA
W Hh/)ZFAAN . A=A AT IFAI 7T —HY)
VARV TEDERLOBREREL BED—XIC
IBUT ZHREBEREOD/NYF U IJEABL TS HFE100
HEMNEERSIRENHD,

[ELERER] HEYH HERRE
[E Pl 231 Pandan Loop, Singapore 128418
[TEL] +65-6779 6800/ +65-9666-3146
[FAX] +65-6777-2607
[E-mail] sophiachung@nchoil.com.sg
[URL] www.nchoil.com
[#B&#] Ms. Sophia Chung
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Company No.26

Sure Food Pte. Ltd.
a7 J—FR

ST =R NIV F )Y =2 D F
LARSUVICRHEENTND HAOY ST EOIRAEEIC
HI<KAEVAEEDNLENBAY—T Y hEITDODOEMEEL
A BE.

[(EBBRERR] DVIv—Y—RXOV—Z F/NF)J—2
[F PRl 171, Kampong Ampat #03-11 KA Foodlink #03-11,
Singapore 368330
[TEL] +65-6282-8166
[FAX] +65-6282-1965
[E-mail] Kelvin.tanlim@surefood.com.sg
[URL] www.surefood.com.sg
[#824%] Mr. Kelvin Tan  Lim
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Company No.29

Xongdur Thai Organic Food Co., Ltd.
V=V Ro- 54 F—H_yo-T—F

Company No. 12

Kanom Thaipattana Co., Ltd.
N/ L-ZAINYETF

Company No.5

Food and Drinks Public Co., Ltd.
T—R-FPUR-RYUVOZR

SAEEDERKRBERBRBERETOCIVMD—KRELT. Y
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LMUREER Y MRV Z0EMZEEEL T\ DRE
TNDFREUMIEEMRDOL MU RBERSE AFRERE
DOEMEEDEELZHACCP.BRCORBIAZMBELTH
OREEELANILEEN MM NOY MOEELEBETHY.
BAMIBCRELTND T ZANR— NI SV RORSEICHIFT
EDAAEBOM. S YT YT/ A NE-T—VEERE
INDFTHIGETBE,

[EBRERR] 'L MU ESEBRDL—-2hF5733,
TAINT EPLEE) BER M
[€E3 Ff] 4F B.B. Building, 54 Sukhumvit 21 Rd.,
Klongtoey-nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110, Thailand
[TEL] +66-2-6641501
[FAX] +66-2-6641500
[E-mail] info@foodanddrinks.co.th
[URL] www.foodanddrinks.co.th
[#8%4#] Ms. Chanida Rachatachotikul

@S HERIUF 1985F @REEEH 500 @FBFH200073K ML

@S BAKE RN AFIR RV BPIVN 21U R

DAaFYYIININBEDVUZIE—O—)L. ¥ AOYDE
BREOALVTREF BESRFT VI EERERURT. V)
Z2E=O0—=IEFaades T NFFEDTL—/N=D
s, RUZ U RNATLAO VRERBD DL —/N\—£EY
HATND. 7AUNDSIFOEMBELTHY . ZDMES
WA URRITICEHHLTNDIRKICEE LTI ZEIITIS
TEHA BEETERTL —/N—t RIS,

[(EBRRR] VURE—O—IL ALVTEF
[E FF] 284 /53 Sangchooto Rd., Bannua, Muang,
Kanchanaburi 71000, Thailand
[TEL] +66-3-4513505
[FAX] +66-3-4511533
[E-mail] info@thaipattana.co.th
[URL] www.thaipattana.co.th
www.snackthailand.com
[#84#&] Ms. Rattiya Kitsawasdi

OSHERIUF 19915 @EEEL 80N @FBHOOHARIL
@I L KE . FEB. VAR AV R T HE

ATERNOEREZHYL EEEREDOR. IVHSIUTIL
MY OVZAF Yo (N=5A4 T F1—THAT) RNE—
T—R.PHERE RTELTCND BEAGEITOE EEEISD
BNA HERBANDSAZRIFILTHY RESELIES
DFEEBANDEHRBNIS.

[EBEBTRR] JU7IBRRLEIVRF VD,
HAREFTA—HIV I ZARINDT—
[E FRF]  Factory: 129 M.1 Nong-Ong, U-Thong, Suphanburi Thailand 72160
Office: 106 Sanambinnam Rd., Muang, Nonthaburi Thailand 11000
[TEL] +66-2-5268459 / +66-2-9671200, 1
[FAX] +66-2-9671302
[E-mail] xongdur@xongdur.com
[URL] www.xongdur.com
[i824&] Ms.Chalaiporn Wanichakulpitak
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Company No.3

Dalat Agrifoods Co., Ltd.
IS5y h-F7IVT-Z

EHMEEDICONVTRIEREODRERES BERRIBDRIEH
ERBERERBEATBORNORE - BE2TFIVILER
H RENREEERICKRELTL\ DR THIFHACCPEIC
FUENICREEE HEEEZLV D ARLREEE
DI=DBATIENODEREH O HEEDERSILE

[EBBTR] SRROUEETE JIL—Y
[1E fil 07 Phu Dong Thien Vuong St., Dalat City,
Lam Dong Province, Viet Nam
[TEL] +84-6-33822387
[FAX] +84-6-33822431
[E-mail] dalatf.v@hcm.vnn.vn
[URL] www.dalatagrifoods.com
[3#8%42#] Mr. Pham Phuong Huy

OSHERIUF 1976F @WESH 500 @FFHS00H5 KRV
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Company No.8

Hai Nam Co., Ltd.
N T I

AREEBBERNTE ANERE- NMIR. 77 —AFT—R
(BEZ BRLORSANB)LEZBSHARABERTL
T2 . Hmld A ZEEEENSRYICIIRBEDR
K ZRRL . HACCP.ISO,BRCEICLWUERL E=58RE
HESOIRTFIVIZR T ZEVELHMENDOHBELE
HARESTHOILEERELTALREMZRIALTL
D BMBEVAIAV I B THRLERHUTH D,

(EBRT@m] SRERAHEANA ANZRA R MIRGA

[E il 27 Nguyen Thong, Phan Thiet, Binh Thuan, Viet Nam

[TEL] +84-8-38222730

[FAX] +84-8-38294440
[E-mail] hainam@hainam.vn

[URL] http://hainam.com.vn/showproduct.asp?ID=1
[#EL#] Mr. Dat Huynh Tan
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Company No.27

Thanh Ha Fish Sauce Co., Ltd.
FUINDTAY1Y—2R

BXrmiaEnREM . REOSRAENMENSE (#F O
B)DYEFEALTND. BB R ESICHRATEZMA. R
BI2.ZLDDREZLDEERNICKWIREDRMZR
ERICERLTSY HIBEIFHACCPURTLSTEELT
WD HUNRETOIHRII BAREBELLNNLFED
SMARMELTHARADKEICY Y FULRSHIEBICER
T&ED,

[(FLERRR] B8
[E F] Group 1, Nguyen Thai Binh, KP5, Duong Dong town,
Phu Quoc Island, Kien Giang Provice, Viet Nam
[TEL] +84-8-37652193
[FAX] +84-8-37652195
[E-mail] thanhhaco@hcm.vnn.vn / thanhhasales@thanhha.vn
[URL] www.thanhhaco.vn
[#8%2#] Ms. Ong Thi Kim Ngan
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Trade-related Ag

ASEANZEDESEE#E

TIWRA - FIWYS5—L

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Pulaie, Berakas BB 3910,

Brunei Darussalam
TEL:+673-226-1177/1293
FAX:+673-226-1100/2904
http://www.mfat.gov.bn

AIRIP

Ministry of Commerce(MOC)
65, Road 136.Sangkat Phsar Kandal 2,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL:+855-23-216-948
FAX:+885-23-217-353/211-745
http://www.moc.gov.kh

AN

Directorate General of National Export Development,
Ministry of Trade (DGNED)

JI, M.i.Ridwan Rais No. 5, Jakarta 10110, Indonesia
TEL:+62 21-3190-4554

FAX:+62 21-3190-1524
http://www.nafed.go.id

SAR )
Department of Trade Promotion
and Product Developmen (TPPD)

Ministry of Industry and Commerce
104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd., P.0.Box4107 Vientiane, Lao PDR

TEL:+856-21-216-207/21-241-914
FAX:+856-21-213-623
laotpc@yahoo.com
http://www.laotrade.org.la

YL—=7
Malaysia External Trade Development

Corporation(MATRADE)
Menara MATRADE, Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off Jalan

Duta, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
TEL:+60-3-6207-7077

FAX:+60-3-6203-7037 (General line)/7257 (Division line)
http://www.matrade.gov.my/

9 v—
Ministry of Commerce
Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw,

Republic of the Union of Myanmar
TEL:+95-67-408-022
FAX:+95-67-408-004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/

24VEY
Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions(CITEM)

Golden Shell Pavilion international Trade Center,
Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Cor. Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City,
Metro Manila, The Philippines
TEL:+63-2-831-2201~09
FAX:+63-2-832-3965/834-0177
http://www.citem.com.ph

SVHR—=I

International Enterprise Singapore
(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria St., #10-00

Bugis Junction, Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL:+65-6337-6628

FAX:+65-6337-6898
http:/www.iesingapore.gov.sg

Department of International Trade

Promotion (DITP), Ministry of Commerce
44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor

Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand
TEL:+66-2-507-7785
FAX:+66-2-547-5667
http://www.thaitrade.com

NhFL
Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE)

Ministry of Industry and Trade
20 Ly Thuong Kiet St., Hanoi, Vietnam

TEL:+84-4-3934-7627~28
FAX:+84-4-3934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

encies in the ASEAN Countries & Ja

ERAEE- - BSRERE

T34 - IG5 —LEKER
T141-001 RWRHERIIKLRI6-5-2
TEL:03-3447-7997 FAX:03-3447-9260

NUROTEEKER
T107-0052 RRHHBEHIRS-6-9
TEL:03-5412-8521 FAX:03-5412-8526

AV RO PHMEKERE BHFEED
T141-0022 HEHRIIKRERA5-2-9
TEL:03-3441-4201 FAX:03-3441-1697

A1V RRTFESBRREY 5 —
7559-0034 ARMARGEZTKAEAL2-1-10
PIOTREEI —REYS— [TM4-)-8
TEL:06-6615-5350 FAX:06-6615-5351

SAZAARREHFEAELR
7106-0031 HRHBBRFEMA3-3-22
TEL:03-5411-2291 FAX:03-5441-2293

VL= P KGR EHE
T150-0036 BRHHEARKAFAA20-16
TEL:03-3476-3844 FAX:03-3476-4972

vL—oPESHE 2 (MATRADE)
RREHM

T104-0061 RRHMARKRES-14-14
SREEFRTNIEY) EIL 6

TEL:03-3544-0712 FAX:03-3544-0714

Y- 7ESMFELH (MATRADE)
PNUES

T530-0001 ARMARTILEBE3-4-5
BRAVTUA 18K

TEL:06-6451-6520 FAX:06-6451-6521

Ir V- ERATEAMEHE
+140-0001 RRHR /K L5I14-8-26
TEL:03-3441-9291 FAX:03-3447-7394

TAVEVEFEXERE S5
T106-8537 RREBEAAA5-15-5
TEL:03-5662-1592 FAX:03-5562-1581

1 VEVHMEEESER B
7540-0029 AMMAMRHHREAETE2-8
ARBLE KA IR
TEL:06-6910-7191 FAX:06-6910-7193

SUAR—IVKELE ER5ER
+107-6013 RRAMBEAIRI-12-32
F—OBREN3RE HBRS102
TEL:03-5574-7477 FAX:03-5574-6131

DU HR—IVEFIE #AESEE
T541-0052 AIRFHRER+HT2-3-B
AIRERBE AR

TEL:06-6261-5131 FAX:06-6261-0338

Y1 IEKER BRESFERHMN
+102-0083 RRHTF KAXMATS-4
Y=L 6R

TEL:03-3221-9482 FAX:03-3221-9484

Y1 EEBRES 5 —(DITP) KR
T541-0058 AR KT AR iR K 2 A BBH]
1-9-16/X 3y SIRITLEILBRE
TEL:06-6262-4418 FAX:06-6271-1053

Y1 EEBRER Y- (DITP)&ER
+810-0001 EEABEBHARKKH#1-13-2
BRE L8R

TEL:092-751-6311 FAX:092-751-6522

91 TEBFEFRREHR LS
T730-0052 [ BRLSHHKF HE3-7-47
LB RAEH 754 5R

TEL:082-249-9911 FAX:082-249-9921

NMFLAUREERATEAEE B
T151-0062 RAHEBE K 2 AH50-11
(RL&FE10%)

TEL:03-3466-3315 FAX:03-3466-3360

EARA M LAHETRANELAFE EH
T542-0081 ARMARGHREAERIS-3-9
IO (R49) £)1406

TEL:06-6261-7462 FAX:06-6261-7461



